
General  Information & Other Prevention Resources                                  

     

Selected Resources of federal agencies and other prevention organizations 

www.theantidrug.com Resources from the Office of National Drug Control Policy 

www.asam.org  American Society of Addiction Medicine 

www.cadca.org  Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America (CADCA) 

www.casacolumbia.org  Center on Addiction/Substance Abuse at Columbia University,   

     Research statistics on substance abuse patterns among teens, located under "publications" 

www.cdc.gov  Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 

www.cops.usdoj.gov   U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing  

     Services (COPS) 

www.cops.usdoj.gov/files/RIC/CDROMs/SchoolSafety/Related_Resources/SchoolBasedPartner

ships.pdf    School-Based Partnerships: A Problem-Solving Strategy 

www.csat.samhsa.gov   Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (C-SAT) 

www.dea.gov  Drug Enforcement Administration, U.S. Department of Justice 

www.drugabuse.gov  National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)    

www.drugfreeamerica.org  Partnership for a Drug-Free America 

www.drugstrategies.org  Drug Strategies, Inc. 

www.freevibe.com  An anti-drug site designed especially for young people 

www.ed.gov  Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program, U.S. Department of Education 

www.health.org   National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information  

www.jointogether.org  Join Together 

www.monitoringthefuture.org Monitoring the Future survey of teen-age use of alcohol, tobacco                    

       and drugs at the University of Michigan  

www.napafasa.org  National Asian Pacific American Families against Substance Abuse 

www.nasadad.org/Departments/Prevention/prevhme1.htm  National Prevention Network 

www.NationalDEC.org  National Alliance for Drug Endangered Children (DEC) 

www.NatlAlliance.org  National Alliance of Model State Drug Laws 

www.ncadd.org   Compilation of on-line substance abuse resources by the National Council on  

         Alcohol and Drug Dependence  

www.ncadi.samhsa.gov National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information 

www.ncjrs.org  National Criminal Justice Reference Service 

www.niaaa.nih.gov National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism  

www.nida.nih.gov  National Institute on Drug Abuse 

www.nimh.nih.gov National Institute of Mental Health 

www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org/pubs/substance.html Office of Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, 

        Office for Victims of Crime 

www.preventionresearch.org  

www.prevention.samhsa.gov  Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP) Substance Abuse  

        and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)  

www.samhsa.gov  Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Admin. (SAMHSA) 
www.usdoj.gov/ndic/   National Drug Threat Assessment 2009 details emerging threats based on the most  

        currently available law enforcement, intelligence, and public health reporting and data.  

www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov  Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) 

 



Selected meth related websites 

www.clialabs.com  Clandestine Laboratory Investigators Association. 

www.cops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?Item=1645  COPS Tools for Combating Methamphetamine,  

        contains practical guidebooks that address issues such as clandestine drug labs, drug dealing  

        in open-air markets and privately owned apartment complexes  

www.methpedia.org 

www.methresources.dreamhosters.com/wp/  Partnership for a Drug Free America’s Meth  

       Information & Resource Center, A Key to Methamphetamine-Related Literature 

www.methresources.gov  Very comprehensive site with information and resources for  

       policymakers, law enforcement officials, treatment and prevention professionals, businesses  

       and retailers, and anti-drug activists. Information on meth effects and hazards, 

        policies and legislation, programs, publications and research. 

www.naco.org  National Assoc. of Counties-Methamphetamine Action Clearinghouse 

www.nida.nih.gov/PDF/RRMetham.pdf   NIDA Research Report: Methamphetamine Abuse and  

        Addiction 

www.noxcusesnone.com/ Native American Anti-Meth posters 

www.usdoj.gov/dea/resources/redbook.html. Guidelines for the Cleanup of Clandestine Drug  

        Laboratories. Resource for safe standards of lab cleanup by state and local law enforcement  

        officials, environmental protection groups, and public health agencies 

 

Other online resources recommended by other prevention agencies nationwide  

Alcohol Related Issues 

 
Alcohol and Tobacco Tax by state: 
www.cspinet.org.  Each state’s alcohol taxes to track alcohol and tobacco retail sales and compare 

www.iowaabd.com/  Iowa Alcohol Beverage Commission website 

www.revenue.ne.gov/ann_rept/05an_rep/annrep05.htm   Nebraska Department of Revenue. Go to 2005 Nebraska  

        Department of Revenue annual report: Miscellaneous Taxes section, Items 2 through 5 relate to alcohol and     

        tobacco.  Very interesting historic numbers to see how many cigarettes or gallons of alcohol have been sold and  

        the revenue received for the state since 1965. 

www.marininstitute.org/site/index.php?Itemid=281  This alcohol tax calculator is being marketed as a technique to  

        raise revenue.  Peer reviewed public health literature demonstrates that raising taxes is the 

        best public health strategy for reducing alcohol problems, especially youth access since young people are the    

        most price sensitive consumers. 

Alcohol Advertising:    

www.camy.org/  Center on Alcohol Marketing and Youth  

College Drinking: 

www.alcoholpolicymd.com/alcohol_and_health/study_legal_age.htm Addressing the Minumum Legal Drinking  

        Age in College Communities 

www.collegedrinkingprevention.gov/   NIAAA’s website geared toward college populations, for students,  

         parents or presidents 

www.drugfreeactionalliance.org/oci_enviro.php.  Ohio: 4-year colleges and universities in Ohio implementing  

        environmental prevention strategies on campuses.  Ideas for student activities can be found in our  

        Environmental Management toolkit  

www.faceproject.org  Geared to college-age in regard to prevention 

www.partysmart.osu.edu/alcohol_and_wellness.asp  

www.rethinkingdrinking.niaaa.nih.gov/  B.A.S.I.C.S. Program (Brief Alcohol Screening and Intervention for  

        College Students) SAMHSA model program geared towards college age group. Personalized feedback  

        regarding alcohol use patterns.  Helps guide discussion if audience members answer questions such as how  

        many time a week they drink and how much. Are then able to show a certain percentage of people with similar  

        drinking patterns have higher rates of particular problems regarding health concerns, violations of the law,  



        involvement in crimes, etc.  Lot of information and tools and modeled for individual brief interventions but can  

        still serve as a basic guide.  

www.sacredheart.edu/shusaid.cfm  Connecticut: (Sacred Heart University prevention with college students 

www.usatoday.com/news/graphics/campus_deaths/flash.htm  

 

Lowering drinking age:       

www.alcoholpolicymd.com/pdf/brain3.pdf  and www.niaaa.nih.gov/NR/rdonlyres/87033E59-822F-4491-B0B5-

F08C7C955588/0/NIAAA_Brain_Fact_Sheet_508.pd   New brain science shows that alcohol negatively impacts the  

       maturing brain and learning.  The American Medical Association states that brain growth doesn't end until  

       around age 20.  The Underage Drinking Research Initiative at the National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and  

       Alcoholism cites one study showing a "single, moderate dose of alcohol can disrupt learning more powerfully in  

       people in their early twenties, compared with those in their late twenties."  

www.nhtsa.gov/staticfiles/DOT/NHTSA/NCSA/Content/RNotes/2008/81104df. NHTSA report that  

       21-year-old minimum age drinking age laws have prevented an estimated 4,441 drunken driving  

       deaths in the last five years alone. 

 www.21reasons.org/ 
www.udetc.org/documents/CompareDrinkRate.pdf  Recent study on youth drinking in more than 30 European  

        countries shows binge drinking and intoxication rates far greater in Europe than in our country.  Published by  

        United States Department of Justice, the report contradicts the belief that adolescent alcohol use leads to more  

        responsible drinking.  

 

Other Drugs: 
www.intheknowzone.com/halluc/lsdpix/ History and images of LSD 

www.ncadi.samhsa.gov  Information on hallucinogens and effect on teens 

www.erowid.org  Information about drugs, drug laws, their effects on the human body, their cultural  

         history, personal accounts 

Inhalent Use:   

www.inhalants.org 

www.monitoringthefuture.org  NIDA sponsored University of Michigan Monitoring the Future survey showing  

         inhalant use increases. Statistically significant trend declines for 8th grader perceptions of inhalant use    

         harmfulness and disapproval of inhalant use. 

Marijuana Use:    

www.cnbc.com/id/28281668/  CNBC Special on Marijuana 

www.DEA.gov 
www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov 
www.GetSmartAboutDrugs.com  For Parents from DEA 

www.nida.nih.gov/researchreports/marijuana  Effect on Brain  
www.ondcp.gov/drugfact/marijuana/index.html 
www.teendrugabuse.gov   NIDA’s teen site   
Misuse of Prescription Drugs: 

www.theantidrug.com/drug_info/prescription_drugs.asp?from=home To educate parents about teen  

        prescription drug abuse - free resources and tips for parents 

www.drugfree.org/notinmyhouse/  Effective video messages 

www.health.utah.gov/prescription Utah’s state wide initiative on prescription drugs. Media campaign  

        website is: useonlyasdirected.org 

www.HelpOutOhio.org Help Out Ohio is a non-profit based in Kettering.  A 2009 campaign is "D.U.M.P. a 

        Million" with a goal to collect and dispose of one million prescription and over-the-counter pills. First DUMP 

         (Dispose of Unused Medications Properly) event was held last year and program is growing. Partners include  

         local law enforcement and pharmacies and the event provides a safe and responsible way to dispose of all 

         over-the-counter and prescription medications (including pills, sharps, inhalers, creams, patches,  etc.).   

www.ncadi.samhsa.gov/  Getting High on Prescription and Over-the-Counter Drugs Is Dangerous: A Guide to  

        Keeping Your Teenager Safe in a Changing World. Use quick find and order for item #PHD1113 with up to  

        100 at a time from the website - free of charge.  New brochure specifically identifies Vicodin, OxycContin,  

        Ritalin, Adderall and cough medicine and why there is an increase in teenage prescription and otc drug abuse  

        happening now. Gives an overview of Prescription drugs (pain medicines, stimulants, sedatives, sedative- 



        hypnotics, and tranquilizers,) and otc drugs, warning signs of use, and an overview of how to communicate  

        with your kids to help them make good decisions. 

www.nfp.org/lockyourmeds.  National Family Partnership (NFP), formerly the National Federation of Parents for  

        Drug-Free Youth, developed a prescription drug abuse prevention campaign targeted towards adults called  

        Lock Your Meds. A brochure was developed that includes the latest statistics, a home medicine cabinet  

        inventory card and a pledge asking parents to promise to secure their medication.  

www.nida.nih.gov/Drugpages/MTF.html  NIDA’s Monitoring the Future Survey (2008). Misuse and abuse of  

        prescription drugs and OTR meds is still gaining prominence over illicit drugs.  

www.peerassist.org  Prescription Drug Abuse Prevention Program  funded by the Colorado Alcohol & Drug Abuse  

        Division through Peer Assistance. Statewide program to address this issue regarding medical professionals.   

www.talkaboutrx.org  National Council on Patient Information and Education with material geared toward  

        increasing patient education and compliance around prescriptions and safe storage and disposal information and  

        the need to decrease Rx diversion. 

Resources for parents or families: 
www.at-risk.org  Insight for "at-risk" youth 

www.thecommunityofconcern.org/  Parents guide to keep kids substance abuse free 

www.faceitparents.com  Oregon's statewide media campaign - "Face It Parents" 

 www.familyworksinc.com/about/index.html  Parenting Wisely produced by Family Works, Inc.   

       Information about the program updated and improved successfully over many years. 

www.onegreatriver.org Louisiana parenting coalition  

www.parentsempowered.org Utah’s underage drinking prevention project that targets/empowers parents 

www.parentproject.com 

www.pleasestoptherollercoaster.com. (risky behaviors) 

Resources for teens living with addicts: 

www.nacoa.org  -  National Association for children of alcoholics 

www.samhsa.gov/newsroom/advisories/0904294333.aspx 

www.shoutinginside.com – For teens who live in families with alcoholism or drug addiction. Instructive  

         for those who do not have addicted parents to understand what friends who do are dealing with.   

www.statesman.com/health/content/shared-auto/healthnews/alca/626604.html  Kids Live With  

         Substance-Abusing Parents 

 

Prevention / Substance Abuse Selected Websites by state: 

Arizona: youth advisory committee: www.BeFreePima.com 

California: http://reclaimingourkids.blogspot.com/2009/02/cup-meeting-february-video.html 

Colorado: www.healthyfamilymontrose.com 

Florida: http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/mentalhealth/publications/fysas/ 

Florida: www.safeclimatecoalition.org. www.bethewall.com 

Indiana:  www.drugs.indiana.edu 

Indiana: www.drugfreemarioncounty.org 

Indiana: www.healthecommunities.org 

Kansas, Olathe: www.4prevention.info 

Maine: http://www.substanceabuse.portlandmaine.gov 

Maine: www.rivercoalition.org      www.whatyoudomatters.org     

Michigan: www.ci.royal-oak.mi.us/rocc 

Michigan:  http://www.mcrud.org/ 

Minnesota: http://www.epi.umn.edu/alcohol/policy/index.shtm 

Missouri youth adult alliance - www.myaa.org 

New Hampshire: www.cadyinc.org 

New Jersey:  www.drugfreenj.org 

Ohio: www.DrugFreeActionAlliance.org  

Ohio: www.communityprevention.org 

Oklahoma:  www.rsvptulsa.org 

Quakertown, PA:  www.justcommunity.com 

Virginia: www.rasap.org 

Virginia: activities and planning tips: www.doe.virginia.gov/VDOE/studentsrvcs/celebrate_life.pdf 

Virginia: www.preventioncouncil4youth.org 



Wisconsin: www.PartnersInPreventionRockCounty.org 

Connecting Community Prevention Coalitions: http://connectedcommunities.ning.com 

Coalition websites posted  http://onevoiceforvolusia.org/sites.htm   

Underage Drinking and General: 
www.AbovetheInfluence.com 

www.adcouncil.org/default.aspx?id=263  Underage drinking information and other campaigns.  

www.addictionaction.org. 

www.befreepima.com 

www.ccsa.ca/CCSA/EN/Publications/Action_News/ActionNews.htm  Substance abuse in Canada 

www.dontserveteens.gov/ 

www.faceproject.org 

www.oasas.state.ny.us/ud/index.cfm Underage Drinking Not A Minor Problem Media Campaign materials  

www.stopalcoholabuse.gov/ 

www.streetdrugs.org 

www.stopalcoholabuse.gov     and    www.parentsempowered.org    

www.surgeongeneral.gov/topics/underagedrinking  Information on how various sectors of the community  

        can address underage drinking with community planning guide for parents and community members 

www.timetotalk.org/Downloads/ttt_drug_chart.pdf Partnership for a Drug-Free America’s Time To Talk  

www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/streetterms/  To identify drugs, slang, etc.  

 

Online Quizes: 
www.parentactionondrugs.org/quiz/html/qza.htm 
www.parentactionondrugs.org/quiz/html/qza.htm 
www.thesite.org/drinkanddrugs/drinking/responsibledrinking/alcoholfactsandtrivia 

 

Other Data resources, surveys or research, miscellaneous: 

 
www.communityhealth.hhs.gov/HomePage.aspx  

www.cdc.gov/BRFSS/   

www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm  

www.census.gov/acs/www/   

www.cesar.umd.edu/cesar/cesarfax.asp. Substance Abuse Data 

www.city-data.com/  

www.cprd.uiuc.edu/research/systems-pubs/Coalitions%20060407.pdf  Positive effects of community 

         programs using Evidence Based Practices 

http://www.mostofus.org/pub/tools/ParentNormsSurveyExecsum.pdf  Parent Survey 

www.nhtsa.gov/portal/site/nhtsa/menuitem.6a6eaf83cf719ad24ec86e10dba046a0/  NHTSA/DOT  

www.pridesurveys.com/LocalSolutions/riskAndProtective.html.  Pride surveys 

www.rmbsi.com  American Drug & Alcohol Survey  

 

Other Programs or Projects:  

 
www.allstarsprevention.com   Multi-year program for 6-7-8 grades 

www.captus.samhsa.gov/national/resources/evidence_based.cfm  Research-based ways to prevent underage drinking  

        including drug/alcohol prevention curriculum in schools; parenting programs; social norms campaigns that  

        battle the misperceptions about underage drinking; and effective enforcement.  The Centers for the Application  

        of Prevention Technologies maintains information about evidenced-based prevention programs on its website. 

www.colorado.edu/cspv/blueprints/model/overview.html  

www.columbia.edu/cu/biology/courses/w3995x/do-designated-drivers-stay-sober.pdf 

www.communityintervention.org/ttopic_drugs  Insight was designed for grades 7-12  

www.dol.gov/asp/programs/drugs/workingpartners/dfww-about.htm Community outreach/prevention of drug  

        education in public health and projects with the narcotics division of local police department.  

www.dsgonline.com/mpg2.5/mpg_index.htm  

www.helpingameriasyouth.gov Go to community guide then search for programs to help youth.  

        Research-based curriculum by target age. 



www.mendezfoundation.org  Program designed and used by teachers, with "lesson plan" design and clear,  

        measurable objectives listed for each lesson. Builds on five essential life skills: goal setting; decision making;  

        bonding with pro-social others; identifying and managing emotions; communicating effectively.  Very  

        affordable for school districts.  

www.modelprograms.samhsa.gov/pdfs/model/AcrossAges.pdf 

 www.modelprograms.samhsa.gov/pdfs/model/Reconnecting.pdf  Reconnecting Youth - Olathe Kansas 

www.ncadi.samhsa.gov/features/ctc/resources.aspx  Communities that Care 

www.nde.state.ne.us/federalprograms/SDFS/promisingprevpractices/IneffectiveStrat.html 

        Nebraska Dept of Ed. link - good summary of the national prevention research on the ineffectiveness of fear  

        tactics, brochures, alternative activities. assemblies, curricula, etc 

www.radkids.org  National program of safety education and violence prevention. Research based with concrete data  

        showing huge success in school districts throughout the country. Curriculum topics include drug & alcohol  

        awareness and prevention, resiliency and life skills training for children.  

www.safenight.org/eventdetails/eventdetails.htm  Sacrament’s SafeNight event 

www.search-institute.org  Search Institute's 40 Developmental Assets for improving youth/adult  

         relationships. Framework for positive youth development and works regardless of race, gender, ethnicity,  

        geographic location.   

www.1800RUNAWAY.org. Runaway Prevention Curriculum presented by the National Runaway Switchboard.  

        Excellent curriculum with 14 modules with topics ranging from Communication and Listening, Adolescent  

        Development, Anger Management and Drugs and Alcohol. Pre and post tests.  

 

   

Workplace drug testing: 

http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/prevent/workplace/index.html 

http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m4256/is_n2_v18/ai_12720957/ 

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/protection/safework/drug/impiss.htm 

 

General Community Building Websites:  
 

Asset Building Ideas:  

www.ohiocareteam.com/profdev.htm#Asset 

Board Management Resources:  

 www.managementhelp.org/boards/boards.htm#anchor579041 Link provides  

        templates for different organizational info specifically geared to the board and Executive Committees. 

Community Organizing Resources:  

 www.neighborhoodlink.com  Free and easy way to create a page for a  

          coalition or neighborhood group. Used by block watch groups and neighborhood organizations, but could be  

          used by prevention coalitions as well. Technical support is helpful as well.   

 

Cultural Competency: 

http://www11.georgetown.edu/research/gucchd/nccc/ 

http://www.nonprofitinclusiveness.org  Denver Foundation on concept of inclusivity.   

www.mediaed.org  Media Education Foundation.  

http://www.splcenter.org/center/tt/teach.jsp  From the Southern Poverty Law Center:   

Treatment Facilities 

www.FindTreatment.samhsa.gov/   SAMHSA’s internet-based Substance Abuse Treatment Facility Locator is 

updated regularly with current information, maps, addresses, phone numbers and specific information on services 

available.  

 


